Curriculum Vitae

Remco Roos

Senior Project manager Engineering, Construction and E&Ic



Personal data

Name: Remco Roos

Place of residence: Rijswijk

company: Roos Project Partners BV

Phone: 0031-640534197

E-mail Roos Project Partners BV: RoosPP-BV@hotmail.com

Email privé: RR 35@hotmail.com

KvK: 93538685

Adress: De Mare 11, 2285 SR Rijswijk

Profile:

With more than 25 years of experience in various roles within the engineering and construction sector, I have developed into an expert and result-oriented project manager. My career includes experience at engineering firms, field engineering and assignments for end users, consultancies and contractors. This enables me to successfully manage both small and large-scale projects, with a keen eye for budget control and planning.

My strength lies in building strategic, sustainable partnerships with engineering teams, contractors, suppliers and service providers. I have strong communication skills and provide transparent, timely reports to clients, which promotes trust and efficiency within projects.

The energy transition is an important driver for me. As a Senior Project Manager at Shell, I was responsible for a wide range of low, medium and high voltage projects.

I am a pro-active, and pragmatic positive project manager who is regularly present at the workplace to keep a finger on the pulse. I am looking for a new challenge in which I can use my expertise, experience and education in the industry.

My rate is: € 112.50 p/h all-in

Education

2017: Advanced Diploma of Electrical and Instrumentation Engineering (DEI) Bachelor

• 2007: Facility Management (HBO)

• **1999:** HTS Electronics(HBO)

1988: MTS Energietechniek (ETS)

• **1987:** MTS Elektronica (ETS)

ROOS PROJECT PARTHERS

Courses & Certifications

2024: MPES-1, Managing Project Execution & Start-up I

2023: Contractmanagement & Team Leadership Training

• 2021: Prince2 Foundation

• 2020: VeWa Safety Water Diploma IV

• 2020: VCA-VOL voor leidinggevende Certificering

• 2018: LEAN/SCRUM Werkmethoden

2016: ATEX voor Gas/Dust Installaties

• 2016: BOSIET Training

• 2013: Corrosion Under Construction

• 2012: Lloyds Specifications, Classification and Statutory Surveys

• 2010: High Voltage voor IV/WV Stipel(NEN3140 en NEN3840)

• 2002: Middle Management Course

Work experience

Joulz Energy B.V.

Senior Project Manager (April 2024 - now)

Responsible for leading off-grid energy projects, with a strong focus on sustainability and efficiency. **Discipline:** stakeholdership, INFRA/civil, managing contractors.

Shell Pernis

Senior Project Manager (Sept 2022 - April 2024)

- Responsible for all low, medium and high voltage projects and Arc Flash projects at Pernis and Europoort Refineries.
- Management of 3kV and 25kV switching units and associated infrastructure.
- Managing 16 Shell engineers and 50 contractors.
- Budget responsibility of approximately 10 million euros per substation.
- **Disciplines**: Infrastructure, Civil, E&I, piping and mechanical project parts.

RET Rotterdam

Senior Project Manager Energy (Mrt 2021 – Sept 2022)

- Responsible for energy projects within metro, tram and bus systems.
- Project management for MCC, GRS, HVI, MVI and SCADA/TAB traction control systems.

• **Disciplines:** Infrastructure, Stakeholder ship, Civil and E&I project matters.

Warmtebedrijf Rotterdam (WBR)



Assetmanager (Sept 2020 – Mrt 2021, Freelance)

- Technical management of heat infrastructure and contacts with Eneco, Stedin and Vattenfall.
- Responsible for the technical condition of 40 kilometres of city heat pipeline and the underground pumping stations and personnel.
- Control of external repair work at Infra underground.

Exxon Mobil Rotterdam

Project Manager (Sept 2017 – Mrt 2020)

- Managing multi- and single disciplinary projects at refinery and chemical plants on the Exxon Mobil site in Pernis/Botlek.
- Management of CAPEX and OPEX projects and budget monitoring.

Shell Technology Centre

Sr. Project Manager E&IC (Oct. 2016 - Sept 2017)

Managing Modification and Engineering Projects (MOC).

Bluewater Energy Services

Senior Lead Engineer / Project Leeder E&I(A) (Dec 2011 – Okt 2016)

- Offshore troubleshooting and project coordination for five FPSOs.
- Management of electrical and instrumentation projects, including FAT/SAT responsibility.

Languages

- Dutch (Native Mother tongue)
- English (fluent)
- German (Good)
- French (Basic)

Software skills

- SAP, Helix, Microsoft Office Suite, ERP
- Meridian, Visio, AutoCAD, Intools
- Axxerion, FMIS, Maximo, Cadac Organice
- Prince2, TEAMS

EOOS PROJECT PARTNERS

Competences

- 1. Managing multiple complex projects simultaneously
- 1. Good stakeholder management and communication
- 1. Excellent communication skills and the ability to switch between various stakeholders.
- 1. Drawing up and monitoring project budgets and schedules
- 1. Managing multidisciplinary teams
- 1. Contractmanagement in Prince 2 Housekeeper-Methodology
- 1. Ensuring safety and quality within projects
- 1. Strong analytical skills and a proactive work attitude
- 1. Knowledge of systems engineering and Lean methodologies

Motto: "A satisfied stakeholder is achieved with a good RFC package, a proper Budget and schedule that are planned and delivered on time, and if an as-built package is delivered within three months of SAT."